FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Dale Bickel
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2706
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202)418-1410
WWW.FCC.GOVImedia/radiofaudio-division E-MAIL: dale.bickei@fcc.gov

February 13, 2017
Riviera Broadcasting, LLC
9130 West Sunset Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90069

Re:  K241BQ (FX), Fort McDowell, AZ
Riviera Broadcasting, LLC
Facility Identification Number: 33804
Special Temporary Authority
BSTA-20170208AA0

Dear Licensee:

The request for special temporary authority (“STA™) listed above was filed by Riviera Broadcasting,
LLC (“Riviera™), the proposed assignee of K241BQ, along with a minor change application for
identical facilities. Riviera refers to interference difficulties with its licensed translator K270BZ,
Phoenix, AZ as justification for this STA request.

The request for STA IS DENIED. K270BZ’s problems do not justify STA for K241BQ. Nor does
the STA request supersede the need for a construction permit before such changes can be made.
Finally, we do not consider STA requests made for the convenience of the applicant.

No changes may be implemented by the licensee of K241BQ until the staff renders a decision on
construction permit application BPFT-20170208 AAN.

Sincerely,

RS

Dale Bickel
Senior Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

ce: Dawn Sciarrino (via e-mail only)



